Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 6:07 AM

To: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

Cc: Jenny Yeo; Megan Ryley; ALD-SAMPLING; Anastasiya Zolotova; Sam Schmidt;
Shannon Faulkner; Tyler James Prince; Tu Mai Cam (MER)

Subject: Re: FW25 Artwork - UA

Hi Thuy,

Please find artwork added to the shared folder for the below styles:
FW25CHO005 Nautical Hoodie - artwork
FW25CS004 Collegiate Quarter Zip - artwork

The following styles do not have TPs, please note we are requesting strike offs only:
FW25CHO009 Triboro Hoodie - artwork

FW25CP002 Triboro Sweatpant - artwork

FW25CHO010 City Hoodie - artwork

Thank you,
Jeni

On Mon, Dec 2, 2024 at 11:02 AM Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com> wrote:
Hi Thuy,

Sorry abou that - artwork for this style should now be available in the shared folder.
FW25CT036 LS Sport Tee - artwork

Thank you,
Jeni

On Sat, Nov 30, 2024 at 1:36 AM Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net> wrote:

HiJeni,

Thank you for sending this,

FW25CTO036 LS Sport Tee - artwork Please help us recheck the attached link for the artwork, as itis
not available.

Thank you!

Thank you and Best Regards,



THUY NGUYEN

JUNIOR MERCHANDISER

COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 377735716
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 210
[E] thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 10:23 PM

To: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>

Cc: Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>; Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; ALD-SAMPLING
<ALD-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Sam
Schmidt <samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Tyler James
Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: FW25 Artwork - UA

Hi Thuy,

Please find additional artwork files for the below styles added to the shared folder. For these, we
are requesting strike offs only:

FW25CH--- Leon Dore Corp Hoodie - artwork
FW25CS010 Varsity Crewneck - artwork

FW25CT036 LS Sport Tee - artwork

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Jeni

On Wed, Nov 27, 2024 at 6:52 PM Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com> wrote:
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Hi Thuy,

Artwork files have been added for the below styles:

FW25CT008 Mulberry Hockey Jersey - artwork
FW25CHO001 Waffle Lined Hoodie - artwork

FW25CT010 Mesh Practice Jersey - artwork

Thank you!

Jeni

On Wed, Nov 27, 2024 at 3:11 AM Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com> wrote:

Hi Thuy,

Sorry about that! Linked here - artwork.

Thank you!

Jeni

On Wed, Nov 27, 2024 at 3:59 AM Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net> wrote:

HiJeni,

Please allow me to jump in!

FW25CS012 City Crewneck : Please help us recheck the attached link for the artwork; | believe
the wrong link has been provided for the FW25CT029 SS Triborough Pocket Tee artwork.

Thank you!



Thank you and Best Regards,

THUY NGUYEN

JUNIOR MERCHANDISER

COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 377735716
[T1 +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 210
[E] thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Cc: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>;
Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>;
Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt
<samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Tyler James Prince
<tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Subject: RE: FW25 Artwork - UA

Hi Jeni,

Well received AW, we will proceed strike off for all options and get back if any concern.

FW25CS011 Jazz Crewneck
FW25CS007 Loose Script Crewneck
FW25CT029 SS Triborough Pocket Tee

FW25CT021 LS Alpine Tee



FW25CS012 City Crewneck

Thank You and Best Regards

TU MAI (Ms.)
SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 943000355
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204
[E] tu.mai@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 7:46 AM

To: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Cc: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>;
Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING @un-available.net>;
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

HiTu,

An additional artwork file has been added. Note that this styles does not have a TP, please
proceed to strike offs:

FW25CS011 Jazz Crewneck - artwork

Thank you!



Jeni

On Tue, Nov 26, 2024 at 4:17 PM Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com> wrote:

HiTu,

Please note that artwork for the below styles has been added to the shared folders. Please push
to include artwork on protos only if you are able to maintain proto due date, otherwise proceed
to strike offs for all options/colorways:

FW25CS007 Loose Script Crewneck - artwork

FW25CT029 SS Triborough Pocket Tee - artwork

FW25CT021 LS Alpine Tee - artwork - no TP proceed to strike offs only

Note the below style addition, TP is pending. This will be using our core loopback
quality. Please proceed to strike offs:

FW25CS012 City Crewneck - artwork

I will follow up here with additional artwork files as they are ready.

Thankyou,

Jeni



